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History - Built 1813 by 
John and Nathaniel Williams; 

Present Owner, Alison P. Clark (19S8) 
Description - timber frame stone 
filled, clapboard facing; two inside 
chimneys built into each gable end 
roof gable without dormers (origin- 
ally) wood shingle roofing; one and 
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one-half stories with f]   basement 
Reference - A search"*  - of title in Essex 
County Land, and Probate records by Cornelius 
Mc Phillips, H.A.B.S. title abstractor- 

Lewis D. Cook 744 Broad Street 
Supervising Historian     Newark, New Jersey 
November 8, 1939 


